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l O D Y 4 S  - T P  Marguerite McLean 
~ .........___...--.._l._l_______ ~- 

From: Marguerite McLean lq=c~/\j~~)...~:p~~ 
Sent: Thursday, January 20,201 1 1:31 PM 

To: Jeff Bates 11 JAN20 PH 2: 05 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay; Catherine Potts; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100465-TP - AT&T/MClmetro -adoption by Clear Rate Communications 

Per this e-mail, i will update the company name in the docket title to reflect CLERK 
the company name in MCD, from "MCI Metro Access Transmission Services, 
LLC" to "MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access 
Transmission Services" 

COMM/SSIOH 

- .."̂i , ._...-I_. .... ..__I_._. ._. l̂ _.-.""__.___.__..I_ ~ 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 12:08 PM 
To: Catherine Potts 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean; Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay 
Subject: Docket No. 100465-TP - AT&T/MCImetro - adoption by Clear Rate Communications 

Cathi 

Please change the docket title so MCl's name appears as it does in MCD - MClmetro Access 
Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services (TA005). 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure 
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